## **Arborfield SCC Regular Meeting**

March 15, 2022

Present: Mr. Smoke, Julie, Mavis, Natassia and Chelsea

Meeting was called to order at 12:20pm

Mavis read the minutes, no errors or omission. Julie moved the minutes as read and Natassia second all in favor

Julie gave financial report, we have \$896.35 in our account, we purchased hotdogs and the teachers supper for SLC Mavis made the motion to pass the financials and Natassia second it all in favor

SRC Report- Jayden was not available but gave his report to Mr. Smoke to read. Currently the SRC has \$5009.86 in their account. The SRC has been busy they are doing spirit days which are a success, floor hockey league is on during noon hours, lots of fun for grades five to twelve. They had their annual curling bonspiel for grades 7-12 was lots of school spirit and everyone had lots of fun, will be having a pancake breakfast on the 17 along with green day, coloring contest, taco in a bag food sale at end of month, grades 7-12 going skiing on the 28 to wapiti and grades k-6 going slidding to pasquia park on the 23. They will plan April events at their next SRC meeting.

Principal Report- we have currently 74 students from k-12, 49(k-6) 25(7-12)

School has \$5379.20 in the funds account. Patrick is meeting with HR today to discuss staffing for next year. Patrick said he reached out to parents to see if students attending school next year in Arborfield we have nine students going else where, and three that were just going to start school going to Carrot River. Patrick said the reasons some gave were the impact of school closure talks, getting ahead of the transition of going to a different school. Students will have to find their own transportation to get to the schools they are going to. This will impact the grades/classes but more details after the meeting with HR. Arborfield school has masks for students to wear if they choose to, but it is not required but encouraged and some staff and students are still wearing them. Curling bonspiel was lots of fun lots of school spirit was great to see. The students will be going skiing to Wapiti grades 7-12 on March 28, and the K-6 will goto Pasquia Park slidding on March 23. The staff are looking at other extracurricular activities to do in the near future. Surveys were sent out to students, with questions about school this is done by NESD, you need five or more students per grade in order for our school to access the data, which we will not see as some grades have less then five. Agro in the classroom for K-1 students happened today and said it was very good. The SLC for highschool was done in gym so parents/students could go to every teacher was well received. You could also choose to do phone call it was split 50/50. April 1, there will be a whole school assembly that the parents and community can attend. We received \$500 from FCC for nutrition program, to ensure all kids have a lunch or items to eat in the

school, the staff are planning to do a meal for the whole school just figuring out details. Badminton is starting up. The staff are planning a Welcome Back Barbeque once it turns nice for students and community members, the SCC will help out in any way we can, this will happen once it warms up end of April or in May. The graduation this year will happen in the community hall and will be open to the community.

## Other Business:

On March 15 from 7-9 pm there is a Zoom meeting given by the Ministry of Education discussing the expansion of online learning in Saskatchewan. The SCC can attend.

On March 22, 2022 there is a meeting in Tisdale for municipalities, principals and SCC member to attend to discuss the evolution of digital learning and share experiences of how it supported and continues to assist teachers, students and parents. Need to preregister by March 18.

Pancake Breakfast on Thursday March 17, Mavis, Natassia and Chelsea will be there for sure to help out.

Next Meeting Tuesday April 12 at 12:20 pm via Zoom

Meeting adjourned at 12:58 pm